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Albania

 1.

Tel.: 

Tirana  Albania

Director

Department of Nature and Forests

Ministry of Tourism and Environment

Blvd. Zhan D’Ark, Norbert Jokl 23

+355 692092872

E-Mail: Klodiana.Marika@turizmi.gov.al

Web: http://www.mjedisi.gov.al/

Mrs. Klodiana Marika

Angola

 2.

Tel.: 

Luanda  Angola

Head of Department

National Biodiversity Directorate

Ministry of Culture, Tourism and Environment

Zango 0, Projecto Glakeny

+244 923 586 403

E-Mail: taticage@hotmail.com

Ms. Nádia Tatiana Bernardo

Antigua and Barbuda

 3.

Tel.: 

St. John's  Antigua and Barbuda

Chief Environment Officer

Environment Division

Ministry of Health, Wellness and the Environment

#1 Victoria Park Botanical Gardens

Factory Road

+1 268 462 4625, 1 268 562 2568

Fax: +1 268 462 4625

E-Mail: dcblack11@gmail.com    dcblack11@yahoo.com    

antiguaenvironmentdivision@gmail.com

Web: www.environmentdivision.info

Ms. Diann Black-Layne

Armenia

 4.

Tel.: 

Yerevan 0010 Armenia

Head of Specially Protected Areas

Nature and Biodiversity Policy Department

Ministry of Environment

3 Government Building, Republic Square

+374 11 818 514

E-Mail: voskehat.grigoryan@env.am    minenv@env.am    

interdpt@env.am    cbdarmeniafocalpoint@env.am

Ms. Voskehat Grigoryan

Austria

 5.

Tel.: 

Vienna  Austria

Department IX/B/14

Austrian Federal Ministry of Labour, Social Affairs, Health and Consumer 

Protection

Radetzkystraße 2

1030

+43 1 711 00 64 4486

E-Mail: dietmar.vybiral@bmg.gv.at

Dr. Dietmar Vybiral

Bahamas

 6.

Tel.: 

P.O. Box N-4849 Nassau  Bahamas

Director

Department of Environmental Planning and Protection

Ministry of the Environment and Natural Resources

Charlotte House, Ground Floor

Charlotte & Shirley Streets

+1 242 322 6005, 6

E-Mail: rhiannaneely@bahamas.gov.bs

Ms. Rhianna M. Neely-Murphy
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Bahrain

 7.

Tel.: 

Bahrain

Senior Environmental Specialist

Supreme Council for Environment

P.O. Box 18233

+973 17386582

Fax: +973 17386556

E-Mail: nalwasmi@sce.gov.bh

Ms. Nouf Ali Al-Wasmi

Bangladesh

 8.

Tel.: 

Dhaka  Bangladesh

Director (Joint Secretary)

Department of Environment

+88222218387

E-Mail: dirnrm@doe.gov.bd

Ms. Syeda Masuma Khanam

Belarus

 9.

Tel.: 

220072 Minsk  Belarus

Head, Laboratory of Potato Genetics

The Institute of Genetics and Cytology (IGC)

National Academy of Sciences of Belarus

27 Akademicheskaya Str.

+375 17 263 53 26

Fax: +375 17 284 1917

E-Mail: A.Yermishin@igc.bas-net.by

Web: http://biosafety.org.by/eng/

Mr. Alexander Yermishin

Belgium

 10.

Tel.: 

Brussels  Belgium

Federal Public Service Health, Food Chain Security and Environment

Directorate-General for Environment – Biodiversity & Governance

Galileelaan 5/2

1210 Sint-Joost-ten-Node

+32 2 524 88 52

E-Mail: jens.warrie@health.fgov.be

Mr. Jens Warrie

Benin

 11.

Tel.: 

Cotonou  Benin

Chargé de Recherche du CAMES, Directeur des Etudes et de Recherches 

Forestières/CERF

Ministère du Cadre de Vie et des Transports, chargé du Développement 

Durable

06 BP 3126

+229 97 84 21 82

E-Mail: matilorou@yahoo.fr    famakpem@hotmail.com    

domingoctheodore@gmail.com

M. Augustin Orou Matilo

Bhutan

 12.

Tel.: 

Thimpu 1035 Bhutan

Deputy Chief Regulatory and Quarantine Officer

Bhutan Food and Drug Authority (BFDA)

Ministry of Health

+975 2 327031

E-Mail: jambaydorji@bfda.gov.bt    cpbfocalbhutan@gmail.com

Web: http://www.bafra.gov.bt

Mr. Jambay Dorji

Bosnia and Herzegovina

 13.

Tel.: 

88000 Mostar  Bosnia and Herzegovina

Senior Associate

Department for Safety of Production

Food Safety Agency of Bosnia and Herzegovina

Kneza Viseslava bb

+387 36 336 970, +387 36 336 950

Fax: +387 36 336 990

E-Mail: colakovic@fsa.gov.ba

Mr. Armin Colakovic

Botswana

 14.

Tel.: 

Gaborone  Botswana

Principal Agricultural Research Officer

Support Services: Biotechnology and Biosafety

Department of Agricultural Research (DAR), Ministry of Agriculture

Private Bag 0033

+267 366 8100

Fax: +267 392 8965

E-Mail: dgeorge@gov.bw

Dr. Derrick George

Bulgaria

 15.

Tel.: 

Sofia 1000 Bulgaria

Junior Expert

Biodiversity Department, National Nature Conservation Service Directorate

Ministry of Environment and Water

22, Mariya Luiza Blvd.

+359 2 940 6123

E-Mail: katrin.valkova@moew.government.bg

Ms. Katrin Valkova

Burkina Faso

 16.

Tel.: 

Ouagadougou  Burkina Faso

Directeur Général

Agence Nationale de Biosécurité (ANB)

01 BP 5933

+226 76 61 58 94, +226 71 74 71 67

E-Mail: koussao@hotmail.com

Dr. Koussao Some
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Burundi

 17.

Tel.: 

B.P. 2757 Gitega Mairie Burundi

Chercheur

Service de Recherche sur la Biodiversité

Office Burundais pour la Protection de l'Environnement

Quartier Jabe, Avenue de l'Imprimerie, n° 12

+257 68572316

Fax: +257 22403032

E-Mail: ndayilkeza2009@gmail.com

M. Longin Ndayikeza

Cambodia

 18.

Tel.: 

Phnom Penh  Cambodia

Director, Department of Biodiversity

General Directorate of Policy and Strategy

Ministry of Environment

Morodok Decho Building

No. 503, Chamkarmorn

+855 17 535646

E-Mail: ken.bopreang@moe.gov.kh

Ms. Bopreang Ken

 19.

Tel.: 

Phnom Penh  Cambodia

Deputy Director General

General Directorate of Policy and Strategy

Ministry of Environment

Morodok Decho Building

No. 503, Chamkarmorn

+855 78 800816

E-Mail: meng.monyrak@moe.gov.kh    mmonyrak@gmail.com

Mr. Monyrak Meng

Cameroon

 20.

Tel.: 

P.O. Box 320 Yaoundé  Cameroon

Director

Center for Documentation and Environmental Information

Ministry of Environment, Protection of Nature and Sustainable Development

Ministerial Building Nr. 2

20th May Boulevard

+237 677 303 932

Fax: +237 222 236 074

E-Mail: rntep@yahoo.fr    rigobert.ntep@gmail.com

Mr. Rigobert Ntep

Central African Republic

 21.

Tel.: 

Bangui  Central African Republic

Chargé d’Etudes en matière de Conservation et d’Utilisation Durable de la 

Biodiversité

Coordination Nationale Biodiversité

Ministère de l’Environnement et du Développement Durable (CNB/MEDD)

BP 686

+236 75 67 47 99, +236 72 54 11 35

E-Mail: cyrgoro@yahoo.fr

M. Bruno Maurice Goro Ousfa

Chad

 22.

Tel.: 

N'Djaména  Chad

Ingénieur de Conception en Environnement

Direction de la Conservation de la Faune et des Aires Protégées

Ministère de l'Environnement, de la Pêche et du Developpement Durable

BP: 447

+235 62 19 69 06

E-Mail: yamtitheo@gmail.com

M. Theophile Yamtibaye

China

 23.

Tel.: 

Beijing 100006 China

Director, Division of Biodiversity Conservation

Department of Nature and Ecology Conservation

Ministry of Ecology and Environment

12 East Changanjie

+86 10 6564 5432

Fax: +86 10 6564 5436

E-Mail: jing.xin@mee.gov.cn

Ms. Xin Jing

Comoros

 24.

Tel.: 

Moroni  Comoros

Spécialiste en Gestion et Conservation de la Biodiversité

Direction Générale de l'Environnement et des Forêts

Ministère de l'Agriculture, de la Pêche, de l'Environnement, du Tourisme et 

de l'Artisanat

BP 5414

+260 334 31 02

E-Mail: assanimoinahalima@yahoo.fr

Mlle Assani Moinahalima
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Congo

 25.

Tel.: 

Brazzaville 00242 Congo

Attaché des SAF

Ministère du Tourisme et de l'Environnement

21 rue Foura Talangai

+242066361721

E-Mail: mangaijean2018@gmail.com

Web: http://www.tourisme-environnement.gouv.cg/

M. Jean Mangai

Costa Rica

 26.

Tel.: 

10104-1000 San José  Costa Rica

Oficina Técnica para Comisión Nacional para la Gestión de la Biodiversidad

Ministerio de Ambiente y Energía (MINAE)

Calle 27, avenida 10

+50 6 22538416, 22248664, 22341254

E-Mail: jose.hernandez@conagebio.go.cr

Sr. José Hernández Ugalde

Côte d'Ivoire

 27.

Tel.: 

Abidjan  Côte d'Ivoire

Responsable qualité et biosécurité

Bactériologie virologie

Institut Pasteur de Côte d'Ivoire

01 BP 490 Abidjan 01

+225 01 01 75 48

E-Mail: nzolecla@yahoo.fr

Dr. Clarisse Elogne Kouame

Croatia

 28.

Tel.: 

Zagreb 10000 Croatia

Head of Sector for Biological Diversity and International Cooperation in 

Nature Protection

Nature Protection Directorate

Ministry of Environmental Protection and Green Transition

Radnicka cesta 80

+385 1 48 66 102; 122; 146

Fax: +385 1 48 66 100

E-Mail: ivana.jelenic@mzozt.hr

Web: http://www.min-kulture.hr/

Cuba

 29.

Tel.: 

Havana 11300 Cuba

Director, Dirección de Control Ambiental

Oficina de Regulación y Seguridad Ambiental (ORSA)

Ministerio de Ciencia, Tecnología y Medio Ambiente

Calle 28 A#502 e/5ta y 7ma Ave. Miramar

Playa

+53 7 202 3281, +	53 7 202 3255

E-Mail: tony@orasen.co.cu    tonycasanova1980@gmail.com

Sr. Antonio Casanova Guilarte

Cyprus

 30.

Tel.: 

Nicosia  Cyprus

Environment Officer A’

Department of Environment

Ministry of Agriculture, Rural Development and Environment

20 - 22 October 28th Avenue

2414 Engomi

+357 22408912

Fax: +357 22774945

E-Mail: dzavrou@environment.moa.gov.cy    

epitta@environment.moa.gov.cy

Mrs. Despo Zavrou

Czechia

 31.

Tel.: 

Prague 10  Czechia

Department of Environmental Risks and Ecological Damage

Ministry of the Environment

Vršovická 65

10010

+420 267 122 470

E-Mail: hana.jirakova@mzp.cz

Ms. Hana Jiráková

Democratic People's Republic of Korea

 32.

Tel.: 

Pyongyang  Democratic People's Republic of Korea

Director

International Organization Cooperation Department

State Commission of Science and Technology

Kinmaul-dong No. 1

Moranbong District

+850 2 18111 ext 341 8625

E-Mail: kscost@star-co.net.kp

Mr. Myong Ju Jo
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Democratic Republic of the Congo

 33.

Tel.: 

Kinshasa  Democratic Republic of the Congo

Chef de service de Génétique et Biologie moléculaire

Département de Biotechnologie et Biologie Moléculaire

Commissariat Général à l'Energie Atomique/Centre Régional d'Etudes 

Nucléaires de Kinshasa (CGEA/CREN-K)

+243 896562239

E-Mail: freddybbl@yahoo.fr    freddy.bulubulu@upn.ac.cd

Mr. Freddy Bulubulu Otono

Denmark

 34.

Tel.: 

1780 Copenhagen  Denmark

Academic Employee

The Danish Agricultural Agency

Ministry of Food, Agriculture and Fisheries

Nyropsgade 30

+45 29323523

E-Mail: safeby@lbst.dk

Web: https://lbst.dk/

Ms. Sabine Bye

Djibouti

 35.

Tel.: 

Djibouti  Djibouti

Sous-Directeur de l'Ecologie et de la Protection de la Nature

Ministère de l'Environnement et du Developpement Durable

B.P. 11

+253 21 35 10 20, 21 35 10 97

Fax: +253 21 35 48 37

E-Mail: med.environnement_dj@yahoo.fr    medmerou2004@yahoo.fr

M. Mohamed Elmi Obsieh

Dominican Republic

 36.

Tel.: 

Santo Domingo 11107 Dominican Republic

Encargado

División de Biodiversidad

Ministerio de Medio Ambiente y Recursos Naturales

Ave. Cayetano Germosén esq. Avenida Gregorio Luperón, Ensanche el 

Pedregal

+1 809 567 4300

E-Mail: brigido.hierro@ambiente.gob.do    convenios@ambiente.gob.do

Web: http://www.ambiente.gob.do

Sr. Brigido Hierro

Ecuador

 37.

Tel.: 

Quito  Ecuador

Dirección de Biodiversidad

Ministerio del Ambiente, Agua y Transición Ecológica

Calle Madrid 1159 y Andalucía

+593 2 398 7600 ext 1423

E-Mail: wellington.vela@ambiente.gob.ec    

biodiversidad@ambiente.gob.ec    

internacional@ambiente.gob.ec

Sr. Alexis Vela Arias

Egypt

 38.

Tel.: 

Cairo  Egypt

Minister Advisor of Biodiversity Matters

Ministry of Environment

30, Misr Helwan El-Zyrae Rd. 7th floor

Maadi

+202 524 8792, +202 527 1391

Fax: +202 2527 1391

E-Mail: drfoudamos@gmail.com

Mr. Moustafa Fouda

El Salvador

 39.

Tel.: 

San Salvador  El Salvador

Técnico en Bioseguridad

Ministerio de Medio Ambiente y Recursos Naturales

Kilómetro 5 1/2 Carretera a Santa Tecla, Calle y Colonia Las Mercedes

Edificio MARN

+503 2267 9307

E-Mail: btoledo@marn.gob.sv

Licda. Blanca Wendy Toledo

Eritrea

 40.

Tel.: 

Asmara  Eritrea

Department of Environment

Ministry of Land, Water and Environment

P.O. Box 5713

+291 1 120 311

Fax: +291 1 126 095

E-Mail: depenvdg@eol.com.er

Estonia

 41.

Tallinn 1  Estonia

Senior Officer

Biodiversity Conservation Department

Ministry of Climate

Suur-Ameerika 1

E-Mail: Robin.Gielen@kliimaministeerium.ee

Mr. Robin Gielen

1/29/2025 5 / 17



Convention on Biological Diversity CPB Article 17 National Focal Points

Eswatini

 42.

Tel.: 

Mbabane H100 Eswatini

The Acting Biosafety Registrar

Eswatini Environment Authority

P.O. Box 2652

+268 2404 6960, 7893

E-Mail: cfmhlanga@eea.org.sz

Ms. Calsile Mhlanga

Ethiopia

 43.

Tel.: 

Addis Ababa  Ethiopia

Environmental Protection Authority

P.O. Box 12760

+251 1 464 606

Fax: +251 1 464 882

E-Mail: esid@ethionet.et

European Union

 44.

Tel.: 

B-1049 Brussels  Belgium

Policy Officer

Directorate-General for Health and Food Safety

European Commission

SANTE.DDG2.E.3

Office F101 02/060

+32 2 29 57616

E-Mail: Thomas.Weber@ec.europa.eu

Mr. Thomas Weber

Fiji

 45.

Tel.: 

P.O. Box 2109 Suva  Fiji

Director

Department of Environment

Ministry of Environment and Climate Change

Levels 2, Bali Tower, 318 Toorak Road

Government Buildings

+679 9905176

E-Mail: senimili.baleicakau@environment.gov.fj

Ms. Senimili Nakora Baleicakau

Finland

 46.

Tel.: 

Helsinki FI-00023 Government Finland

Secretary General of the Board for Gene Technology

Ministry of Social Affairs and Health

Kirkkokatu 14

P.O. Box 33

+358 50 592 1183

E-Mail: gtlk@gov.fi    kirsi.tormakangas@gov.fi    marja.ruohonen-

lehto@syke.fi

Dr. Kirsi Törmäkangas

France

 47.

Tel.: 

92055 La Défense  France

Chef du pôle Biotechnologies

DGPR/SRSE/BBA

Ministère de la Transition Écologique (MTE)

Tour Sequoia

+33 1 40 81 71 56

E-Mail: charles.bourgeois@developpement-durable.gouv.fr    

protocole.biosecurite@developpement-durable.gouv.fr

Web: https://www.ecologique-solidaire.gouv.fr/

M. Charles Bourgeois

Gabon

 48.

Tel.: 

Estuaire Libreville 3903 Gabon

Chargé d'études

Direction générale de l'environnement (DGEPN)/Service de l'environnement 

rural et urbain (SERU)

Ministère des Eaux, des Forêts, de la Mer, de l'Environnement, chargé du 

Plan Climat, des Objectifs de développement durable et du Plan 

d'affectation des terres

Boulevard Triomphal Omar Bongo

+241 07 87 24 66

E-Mail: paulsimonloundou@yahoo.fr

M. Paul Simon Loundou

Gambia

 49.

Tel.: 

P.O. Box 3530 Serekunda Kanifing Municipality Gambia

Head of Department/Senior Lecturer

University of the Gambia (UTG)

Kanifing South

+220 3650026, 9928229

E-Mail: ebrimanjie@hotmail.com

Mr. Ebrima Njie

Germany

 50.

Tel.: 

10117 Berlin  Germany

Abteilung Gentechnik

Genetic Engineering and other Biotechnological Processes

Federal Office of Consumer Protection and Food Safety (BVL)

Mauerstrasse 39-42

+49 3018 445 6500

Fax: +49 3018 445 6099

E-Mail: german_bch@bvl.bund.de

Web: http://biosicherheit-bch.de/BCH/DE/Home/home_node.html
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Ghana

 51.

Tel.: 

Accra  Ghana

Chief Executive Officer

National Biosafety Authority (NBA)

P.O. Box W.Y. 2287 Kwabenya

+233 21 673509, 666049 cell+233 20 8163038

Fax: +233 21 688913

E-Mail: eriokor@yahoo.com    eric.okoree@nba.gov.gh    

eric.okoree@gmail.com

Mr. Eric Amaning Okoree

Greece

 52.

Tel.: 

Athens 112 51 Greece

General Directorate of Environmental Policy

Directorate of Natural Environment Management and Biodiversity, 

Department of Biodiversity

Ministry of Environment and Energy

147 Patission Street

+30 2108642854

E-Mail: e.badieritakis@prv.ypeka.gr

Mr. Evangelos Badieritakis

Guinea

 53.

Tel.: 

BP 761 Conakry  Guinea

Conservateur en Chef des Îles de Loos

Ministère de l'Environnement et du Développement Durable

Lansébounyi - Coléah Commune de Matam

+224 625 62 46 95

E-Mail: douakosekou@yahoo.fr    kdiatou42@gmail.com

M. Sékou Kourouma

Guinea-Bissau

 54.

Tel.: 

Bissau  Guinea-Bissau

Member of National Programme on Biosafety

Secretaria de Estado do Ambiente

Palácio do Governo

Avenida Combatentes da Liberdade da Pátria

+245 955370385, 966261484

E-Mail: inacioquade@yahoo.com.br    cassamavilus@gmail.com

Mr. Inácio Naboma Quadé

Guyana

 55.

Tel.: 

Georgetown  Guyana

Vice President

Ministry of the Presidency (MoTP)

Shiv Chanderpaul Drive, Bourda

+592 671 6306

E-Mail: ministerofstate@motp.gov.gy

Web: https://motp.gov.gy/

Dr. Bharrat Jagdeo

Honduras

 56.

Tegucigalpa Fco. Morazán Honduras

Profesora

Biología

Universidad Nacional Autonoma de Honduras

UNAH, Boulevard Suyapa

E-Mail: carolinalduvin46@gmail.com

Dr. Carolina Alduvin

Hungary

 57.

Tel.: 

1052 Budapest  Hungary

Gene Conservation Unit

Department of Biodiversity and Gene Conservation

Ministry of Agriculture

Apáczai Cs. J. u. 9.

+36 1 896 7638

E-Mail: rita.andorko@am.gov.hu

Web: http://www.gmo.kormany.hu

Dr. Rita Andorkó

India

 58.

Tel.: 

110003 New Delhi  India

Chairperson

Genetic Engineering Approval Committee

Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change

Paryavaran Bhavan

CGO Complex, Lodhi Road

+91 11 2436 1308

E-Mail: chairperson_geac@nic.in

Chairperson of Genetic Engineering Approval Committee

Indonesia

 59.

Tel.: 

Central Jakarta  Indonesia

Senior Policy Analyst

Directorate of Biodiversity Conservation Species and Genetic

Ministry of Environment and Forestry

Manggala Wanabakti Building Block VII, 7th Floor

Gatot Subroto Street, Senayan

+62 812 8144 628

Fax: +62 21 5720 227

E-Mail: luluagustinaklh@gmail.com    

subditkeamananhayati@yahoo.com

Web: http://www.menlh.go.id/

Ms. Lu'Lu' Agustina
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Iran (Islamic Republic of)

 60.

Tel.: 

Karaj  Iran (Islamic Republic of)

Scientific Board Member (Professor in Agricultural Biotechnology)

Microbial Biotechnology and Biosafety Department

Agricultural Biotechnology Research Institute of Iran (ABRII) / Agricultural 

Research, Education and Extension Organization (AREEO)

P.O. Box 31535-1897

Alborz

+98 26 32709485

Fax: +98 26 32704539

E-Mail: gsalehi@abrii.ac.ir    gsalehi2002@yahoo.com

Web: http://www.abrii.ac.ir/en

Dr. Gholamreza Salehi Jouzani

Ireland

 61.

Tel.: 

Johnston Castle Estate Co Wexford Ireland

Environmental Protection Agency

PO Box 3000

+353 53 916 7252

E-Mail: b.murray@epa.ie

Ms. Bernadette Murray

Italy

 62.

Tel.: 

00165 Rome  Italy

Comando Carabinieri

Tutela dell'Ambiente

Largo Lorenzo Mossa, 8/A

+39 3666392194, +39 06 66035299

E-Mail: boris.marcone@carabinieri.it

Cap. Boris Marcone

Japan

 63.

Tel.: 

Tokyo 100-8975 Japan

Director

Office for Alien Species Management, Wildlife / Division, Nature 

Conservation Bureau

Ministry of the Environment

1-2-2 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku

+81 3 3581 3351 ext 6680

Fax: +81 3 3581 7090

E-Mail: bch@env.go.jp

Mr. Hideaki Matsumoto

Jordan

 64.

Tel.: 

Amman 11941 Jordan

Director

Nature Protection Directorate

Ministry of Environment

P.O. Box 1408

+962 65560113

E-Mail: bqtishat@yahoo.com

Mr. Belal Qtishat

Kazakhstan

 65.

Tel.: 

Astana 010000 Kazakhstan

Deputy Director General

National Center of Biotechnology (NCB)

Ministry of Education and Science

Kurgalzhinskoe highway, 13/5

+7 7172 70 75 57

Fax: +7 7172 70 75 64

E-Mail: mukanov@biocenter.kz

Mr. Kasym Kasenovich Mukanov

Kenya

 66.

Tel.: 

Nairobi  Kenya

Director

Biosafety Research and Compliance

National Biosafety Authority

NACOSTI Building (2nd floor), Upper Kabete, Off Waiyaki Way

P.O. Box 28251 – 00100

+254 722 271 545

E-Mail: nngetich@biosafetykenya.go.ke

Mr. Nehemiah K. Ngetich

Kiribati

 67.

Tarawa  Kiribati

Secretary

Ministry of Environment, Lands and Agricultural Development (MELAD)

P.O. Box 234

Bikenibeu

E-Mail: secretary@melad.gov.ki    decd@melad.gov.ki

Ms. Saitofi Mika
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Kyrgyzstan

 68.

Tel.: 

720033 Bishkek  Kyrgyzstan

Head of Laboratory

Department of Disease Prevention and State Sanitary and Epidemiological 

Surveillance

Ministry of Health (SES MoH)

535, Frunze Str.

+996 556 40 57 88

Fax: +996 312 32 32 14

E-Mail: ashyr14@mail.ru    dgsenkg@mail.ru

Ms. Damira Ashyralieva

Lao People's Democratic Republic

 69.

Tel.: 

PO Box 067 Vientiane  Lao People's Democratic Republic

Deputy Director of Biosafety Management Division

Department of Science

Ministry of Education and Sports

Doon Teaw Village,Thangon Road

Xaythany District

+856 20 5677 7757

E-Mail: panyabouphasiri@gmail.com

Mr. Panya Bouphasiri

Latvia

 70.

Tel.: 

LV-1981 Rīga  Latvia

Consultant - Division on Food Safety, Innovative Products and Genetic 

Engineering

Department of Animal Health, Breeding, Protection and Food Safety

Ministry of Agriculture (MoA)

Republikas laukums 2

+371 26302615

E-Mail: Juris.Zinars@zm.gov.lv

Web: https://www.zm.gov.lv/lv

Mr. Juris Zinars

Lebanon

 71.

Tel.: 

P.O.Box 11-2727 Beirut  Lebanon

Environmental Specialist

Department of Ecosystems

Ministry of Environment

Lazarieh Building, 8th Floor

+961 70836592

E-Mail: j.gerges@moe.gov.lb

Web: http://www.moe.gov.lb/

Mr. Jeff Gerges

Lesotho

 72.

Tel.: 

Maseru 100  Lesotho

Senior Environment Officer

Biosafety and Programmes and International Liaisons Division

Ministry of Defence, National Security and Environment

6th Floor, Post Office Building

+266 22320534

Fax: +26622311139

E-Mail: mahulam1983@gmail.com

Mr. Maboi Alphonce Mahula

Liberia

 73.

Tel.: 

1000-10 Monrovia  Liberia

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)

4th Street Sinkor, Tubman Boulevard

P.O. Box 4024

+231 885 128732

E-Mail: jcammue@epa.gov.lr

Mr. J.S. Datuama Cammue

Libya

 74.

Tel.: 

Tripoli Jefara Libya

Natural Environment Department

Environment General Authority

Janzoor, Alghiran

P.O. Box 83618

+218 92 5590638 +218 21 4873761

Fax: +218 21 4872160

E-Mail: msola05@yahoo.com

Mr. Murad Shadli Sula

Lithuania

 75.

Tel.: 

LT-01105 Vilnius  Lithuania

Advisor

Nature Protection Policy Group

Ministry of Environment

A. Jakšto Street No 4

+370 695 11298

E-Mail: odeta.pivoriene@am.lt    info@am.lt

Web: https://am.lrv.lt/

Dr. Odeta Pivorienė

Luxembourg

 76.

Tel.: 

Luxembourg L-2120 Luxembourg

Ingénieur

Direction de la Santé, Division de la Santé au Travail et de l'Environnement

Ministère de la Santé

Villa Louvigny Allée Marconi

+352 247 75519

E-Mail: carole.eicher@ms.etat.lu

Mme Carole Eicher
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Malawi

 77.

Lilongwe 3 Malawi

Environmental Officer

Environmental Affairs Department

Private Bag 394

E-Mail: mwayi.mkanthama@gmail.com

Mr. Mwayi Mkanthama

Malaysia

 78.

Tel.: 

62000 Putrajaya  Malaysia

Director General

Department of Biosafety

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environmental Sustainability

Level 4, Block F11, Complex F

Lebuh Perdana Timur, Precinct 1

+603 8091 7317

E-Mail: lornie@biosafety.gov.my

Web: http://www.biosafety.gov.my

Mr. Lornie Enggong

Maldives

 79.

Tel.: 

Malé 20392 Maldives

Assistant Director

Environment Programme

Ministry of Climate Change, Environment and Energy

Handhuvaree Hingun

Maafannu

+960 301 8357

Fax: +960 301 8301

E-Mail: ilham.mohamed@environment.gov.mv

Ms. Ilham Atho Mohamed

Mali

 80.

Tel.: 

Bamako  Mali

Directeur Général

Agence de l'Environnement et du Développement Durable (AEDD)

BP 2357- Rue 311- Porte 328

+223 20 23 10 74

Fax: +223 20 23 58 67

E-Mail: bouricamara@gmail.com    aedd@environnement.gov.ml

M. Boureima Camara

Malta

 81.

Tel.: 

Marsa MRS 1441 Malta

Unit Manager Thematic

Biodiversity and Water Unit

Environment and Resources Authority

Hexagon House, Spencer Hill

+356 2292 3659

E-Mail: bch.malta@era.org.mt    marie-therese.gambin@era.org.mt    

chm.malta@era.org.mt

Ms. Marie Therese Gambin

Mauritania

 82.

Tel.: 

Nouakchott  Mauritania

Directeur DCEV

Ministère de l’Environnement

BP: 170

+222 46 01 32 32

E-Mail: bamouss14@gmail.com    moussaba@environnement.gov.mr

M. Moussa Ba

Mauritius

 83.

Tel.: 

Port-Louis  Mauritius

Ministry of Agro-Industry & Food Security (MAIFS)

9th floor, Renganaden seeneevassen Building

+230 57010785

Fax: +230 208 6990

E-Mail: bponnusawmy@govmu.org

Mr. Balakrishna Ponnusawmy

Mexico

 84.

Tel.: 

1582 Ciudad de México  Mexico

Directora de Información y Fomento a la Investigación

Secretaría Ejecutiva de la CIBIOGEM

Consejo Nacional de Ciencia y Tecnología (CONACYT)

Av. Insurgentes Sur

+52 55 5322 7700

E-Mail: consuelo.lopez@conacyt.mx

Sra. Consuelo López López

Mongolia

 85.

Tel.: 

Ulaanbaatar 17056 Mongolia

Associated Professor

Biotechnology and Breeding

Mongolian University of Life Sciences (MULS)

Khan-Uul district, 11 horoo, Zaisan

+976 99991106

Fax: +976 11341706

E-Mail: enkhchimeg.v@muls.edu.mn

Web: http://www.muls.edu.mn

Ms. Enkhchimeg Vanjildorj
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Montenegro

 86.

Tel.: 

81000 Podgorica  Montenegro

Teaching Assistant

University of Montenegro, Biotechnical Faculty

Center for Crop and Vegetable Production

Mihaila Lalića 15 street

+382 69 895 805

E-Mail: ana.velimirovic@hotmail.com

Web: http://www.ubh.gov.me/uprava

Ms. Ana Velimirovic

Mozambique

 87.

Tel.: 

Maputo 258 Mozambique

Coordinator

Science and Technology

Ministry of Science, Technology and Higher Education

Av. Patrice Lumumba 770

+258 821286570

E-Mail: roda.nuvungaluis@gmail.com    leo_fatima71@yahoo.com.au

Web: www.mctes.gov.mz

Dr.(Ms.) Roda Sansão Nuvunga Luís

Namibia

 88.

Tel.: 

Windhoek, Khomas Region 0000 Namibia

Senior Biosafety Inspector

National Commission on Research Science and Technology

Cnr Louis Raymond & Grant Wester Street, Olympia

+264 61 431 7041

Fax: +264 61 235 758

E-Mail: hamputu@ncrst.na

Ms. Hilde Amputu

Netherlands (Kingdom of the)

 89.

Tel.: 

2515 XP The Hague Zuid-Holland Netherlands (Kingdom of the)

Biotechnology Policy Advisor

Directorate Environmental Safety and Risks, Directorate General 

Environment and International

Ministry of Infrastructure and Water Management (MinIenW)

Rijnstraat 8

+31 6 21 46 36 94

E-Mail: terrens.saaki@minienw.nl

Web: https://www.government.nl/ministries/ministry-of-infrastructure-

and-water-management

Dr. Terrens N.V. Saaki

New Zealand

 90.

Tel.: 

6140 Wellington  New Zealand

Director

Investigation Diagnostic Centres and Response

Ministry for Primary Industries

Pastoral House, 25 The Terrace

PO Box 2526

PO Box 2526

+64 298940285

E-Mail: Veronica.herrera@mpi.govt.nz

Dr. Veronica Herrera

Niger

 91.

Tel.: 

Niamey  Niger

Ingénieur des Eaux et Forêts

Direction Générale des Eaux et Forêts

Ministère de l'Environnement et de la Lutte contre la Désertification

B.P. 578

+227 86 01 78 98

E-Mail: malhassane@gmail.com

Dr. Mahamadou Alhassane

Nigeria

 92.

Tel.: 

Abuja  Nigeria

Scientific Officer and Head

Biosafety Enforcements and Operations

National Biosafety Management Agency (NBMA)

Umaru Musa Yar’adua Expressway

Airport Road

+234 7036375292

E-Mail: hauwatahir@yahoo.com    tahirhauwatahir@gmail.com

Mrs. Ahmed Hauwa Tahir Jibo

North Macedonia

 93.

Tel.: 

Skopje 1000 North Macedonia

Advisor for GMO

Division on Biodiversity and Genetically Modified Organisms

Ministry of Environment and Physical Planning (MOEPP)

Plostad Presveta Bogorodica No.3, 2 floor

+389 2 3215 503

Fax: +389 2 3220 165

E-Mail: m.caloska@moepp.gov.mk    marija.caloska@yahoo.com

Web: http://www.moepp.gov.mk/

Ms. Marija Dirlevska-Chaloska
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Norway

 94.

Tel.: 

NO-7485 Trondheim  Norway

Norwegian Environment Agency

P.O.Box 5672 Sluppen

+4773 580 500

Fax: +4773 580 501

E-Mail: service@miljodir.no

Oman

 95.

Tel.: 

Muscat P.C.100 Oman

Senior Nature Reserve Specialist

Environment Authority

P.O. Box 323

+968 24414515

E-Mail: amalkamzari@gmail.com

Mr. Amran Al-Kamzari

Palau

 96.

Tel.: 

Koror 96940 Palau

Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries and the Environment

P.O. Box 6051

+680 767 8681

Fax: +680 767 8638

E-Mail: mnretpalau@gmail.com

Minister

Panama

 97.

Panamá  Panama

Director de Áreas Protegidas y Biodiversidad

Dirección de Áreas Protegidas y Biodiversidad

Ministerio de Ambiente

Calle Diego Domínguez, Edif.804 Albrook, Ancón

E-Mail: tfernandezl@miambiente.gob.pa    

acardenas@miambiente.gob.pa

Sr. Tomas Fernandez Ambos

Paraguay

 98.

Asunción  Paraguay

Directora

Unidad de Comercio Internacional e Integración

Ministerio de Agricultura y Ganadería

E-Mail: cristina.soerensen@mag.gov.py    tinasoerensen@hotmail.com

Ing. E.H. Maria Cristina Soerensen González

Philippines

 99.

Tel.: 

Manila  Philippines

Officer-in-Charge Chief

National Plant Quarantine Services Division

Bureau of Plant Industry

San Andres

Malate

+63 2 404 0409

Fax: +63 2 404 0409

E-Mail: ajbayot@yahoo.com

Mr. Ariel J. Bayot

Poland

 100.

Tel.: 

00-922 Warsaw  Poland

Senior Specialist

Department of Nature Conservation, GMO Unit

Ministry of Environment

Wawelska 52/54

+48 22 3692 027

Fax: +48 22 3691 159

E-Mail: marcin.grabowski@mos.gov.pl

Mr. Marcin Grabowski

Portugal

 101.

Tel.: 

Amadora 2611-865 Portugal

Technical Officer

Environmental Risk Assessment and Emergencies Unit

Portuguese Environment Agency

Rua da Murgueira, 9/9a, Ap. 7585

+351 214721410

Fax: +351 214719076

E-Mail: luis.gramacho@apambiente.pt

Web: http://www.apambiente.pt

Mr. Luis Gramacho

Qatar

 102.

Tel.: 

Doha  Qatar

Ministry of Environment and Climate Change

P.O. Box 7634

+974 55000897

E-Mail: shsafran@mecc.gov.qa

Mr. Salem Al-Safran
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Republic of Korea

 103.

Tel.: 

Sejong 30115 Republic of Korea

Assistant Director

Bio-Convergence Industry Division

Ministry of Trade, Industry and Energy

402, Hannuri-daero

+82 44 203 4297

Fax: +82 44 203 4724

E-Mail: ppsh7141@motie.go.kr    kbch@kribb.re.kr

Mr. Sang-hyeon Park

Republic of Moldova

 104.

Tel.: 

MD2004 Chisinau  Republic of Moldova

Main Advisory Officer

Biodiversity Policies Department

Ministry of Environment

162 Bd. Stefan Cel Mare si Sfint

+373 22 204 574

Fax: +373 22 22 74 70

E-Mail: veronica.josu@mediu.gov.md

Web: http://madrm.gov.md

Mrs. Veronica Josu

Rwanda

 105.

Tel.: 

Kigali  Rwanda

Biosafety Specialist

Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Division

Rwanda Environment Management Authority (REMA)

Kicukiro District

+250 788435472

E-Mail: rutamandin@gmail.com    arutayisire@rema.gov.rw

Mr. Amandin Rutayisire

Saint Kitts and Nevis

 106.

Tel.: 

Basseterre  Saint Kitts and Nevis

Biosafety Officer

Department of Environment

Ministry of Agriculture, Marine Resources, Cooperatives, Environment and 

Human Settlement

Ursula Amory Building

Crn Central and New St.

+1 869 466 8535

E-Mail: vicia.woods@gov.kn

Ms. Vicia Woods

Saint Vincent and the Grenadines

 107.

Tel.: 

Kingstown VC0100 Saint Vincent and the Grenadines

Senior Agricultural Officer

Department of Agriculture

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry, Fisheries, Industry and Labour

Richmond Hill

+1 784 458 5326

Fax: +1 784 457 1688

E-Mail: mlrids@yahoo.com    office.agriculture@mail.gov.vc

Mr. Marcus L. Richards

Senegal

 108.

Tel.: 

Dakar  Senegal

Directeur Exécutif

Autorité Nationale de Biosécurité (ANB)

Immeuble Mariama, Sacré Coeur 3, Deuxième Etage

+221 338679899 +221 77 5519499

E-Mail: aliou.ndiaye@ucad.edu.sn

M. Aliou Ndiaye

Serbia

 109.

Tel.: 

11070 Belgrade  Serbia

Senior Adviser for Biosafety

Plant Protection Directorate/Group for Plant Variety Protection and Biosafety

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Water Management (MAFWM)

Omladinskih brigada St. No.1

+381 11 311 75 91

Fax: +381 11 311 77 29

E-Mail: vanja.kojic@minpolj.gov.rs

Web: http://www.uzb.minpolj.gov.rs

Ms. Vanja Kojić

Seychelles

 110.

Tel.: 

Victoria, Mahé  Seychelles

Senior Project Coordinator, Biodiversity Finance Unit

Biodiversity Conservation and Management Division

Ministry of Agriculture, Climate Change and Environment

Botanical Gardens

P.O. Box 445

+248 4670502

E-Mail: i.gamatis@env.gov.sc

Ms. Indira Gamatis
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Slovakia

 111.

Tel.: 

812 35 Bratislava  Slovakia

Biosafety officer

Department of Environmental Risks and Biosafety

Ministry of Environment

Nam. L. Stura 1

+4212 5956 2717

Fax: +4212 5956 2508

E-Mail: natalia.mogelska@enviro.gov.sk    biodiversity@enviro.gov.sk

Ms. Natália Mogelská

Slovenia

 112.

Tel.: 

SI-1000 Ljubljana  Slovenia

Undersecretary

Department for Biotechnology

Ministry of the Environment, Climate and Energy

Langusova ulica 4

+386 1 478 7440

E-Mail: ruth.rupreht@gov.si

Dr. Ruth Rupreht

Solomon Islands

 113.

Tel.: 

Honiara Guadalcanal Solomon Islands

Deputy Director Conservation

Environment and Conservation Division

Ministry of Environment, Climate Change, Disaster Management and 

Meteorology (MECDM)

P.O. Box 21

+677 26036, +677 23031

Fax: +677 28054

E-Mail: jhurutarau@gmail.com    jhurutarau@mecdm.gov.sb

Mr. Joseph Hurutarau

Somalia

 114.

Tel.: 

Mogadishu  Somalia

Director

Biodiversity, Forest and Wildlife

Ministry of Environment and Climate Change

Airport Road

+252614976624

E-Mail: badal.hassan@moecc.gov.so

Mr. Badal Ahmed Hassan

South Africa

 115.

Tel.: 

Pretoria Gauteng 0001 South Africa

Biosafety Officer

Department of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries (DAFF)

30 Hamilton Street, Harvest House Building, Arcadia

+27 12 319 6165

Fax: +27 12 319 6298

E-Mail: BathobileM@daff.gov.za

Web: http://www.daff.gov.za

Ms. Bathobile Charmaine Mahlangu

Spain

 116.

Tel.: 

28071 Madrid  Spain

Subdirector General Medios de Producción Agrícolas y OEVV

Dirección General de Producciones y Mercados Agrarios

Ministerio de Agricultura, Pesca y Alimentación (MAPA)

Plaza San Juan de la Cruz s/n

+34 91 347 69 31

E-Mail: protocolo.cartagena@mapa.es

Sr. José Antonio Sobrino Maté

Sri Lanka

 117.

Tel.: 

Colombo  Sri Lanka

Secretary

Ministry of Environment

No. 416/C/1, "Sobadam Piyasa" Robert Gunawardhana Mawatha

Battaramulla

+94 11 2034122, +94 11 2034123

Fax: +94 11 2879944

E-Mail: sec@env.gov.lk

Mr. K.R. Uduwawala

Sudan

 118.

Tel.: 

00249 Khartoum khartoum North Sudan

Agriculture Engineer, Director of Technical BioSafety Department

Technical Department

National Biosafety Council

+249 126 709 090

E-Mail: sg.sbsa@gmail.com

Mr. Nazik Salhaldeen Ahmed

Sweden

 119.

Tel.: 

SE 751 26 Uppsala  Sweden

The National Food Administration

Box 622

+46 18 17 55 00

Fax: +46 18 10 58 48

E-Mail: livsmedelsverket@slv.se
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Sweden

 120.

Tel.: 

SE 171 77 Stockholm  Sweden

Swedish Gene Technology Advisory Board

Retzius väg 13 A

+46 8 508 84 631

Fax: +46 8 508 846 33

E-Mail: genteknik@genteknik.se

 121.

Tel.: 

SE 171 84 Solna  Sweden

The Swedish Work Environment Authority

Ekelundsvägen 16

+46 8 730 90 00

Fax: +46 8 730 19 67

E-Mail: arbetsmiljoverket@av.se

 122.

Tel.: 

SE 401 26 Göteborg

The Swedish Board of Fisheries

Box 423

+46 743 03 00

Fax: +46 743 04 44

E-Mail: fiskeriverket@fiskeriverket.se

 123.

Tel.: 

SE 751 03 Uppsala  Sweden

The Medical Products Agency

Box 26

+46 18 17 46 00

Fax: +46 18 54 85 66

E-Mail: registrator@mpa.se

 124.

Tel.: 

SE 172 13 Syndbyberg  Sweden

National Chemicals Inspectorate

P.O. Box 2

+46 8 519 411 00

Fax: +46 8 735 76 98

E-Mail: kemi@kemi.se

 125.

Tel.: 

SE 551 83 Jönkköping  Sweden

The Swedish Board of Forestry

+46 36 15 56 00

Fax: +46 36 16 61 70

E-Mail: skogstyrelsen@svo.se

 126.

Tel.: 

SE 551 82 Jönkköping  Sweden

The Swedish Board of Agriculture

+46 36 15 50 00

Fax: +46 36 19 05 46

E-Mail: genteknik@sjv.se

Sweden

 127.

Tel.: 

SE 106 48 Stockholm  Sweden

Swedish Environmental Protection Agency

+46 8 698 10 00

Fax: +46 8 20 29 25

E-Mail: natur@naturvardsverket.se

 128.

Tel.: 

SE 651 80 Karlstad  Sweden

The Swedish Rescue Services Agency

+46 54 10 40 00

Fax: +46 54 10 28 89

E-Mail: srv@kd.srv.se

Switzerland

 129.

Tel.: 

CH-3003 Bern  Switzerland

Co-head of Section

Section of Genetic Engineering & Invasive Alien Species

Federal Office for the Environment (FOEN)

+41 58 469 64 15

E-Mail: christoph.luethi@bafu.admin.ch

Mr. Christoph Lüthi

Syrian Arab Republic

 130.

Tel.: 

Damascus  Syrian Arab Republic

Director

Directorate of Biodiversity, Lands and Natural Reserves

Ministry of Local Administration and Environment

P.O. Box 3773

+963 11 231 8682

Fax: +963 11 231 2120

E-Mail: blalhayek75@gmail.com    bilal.alhayek@hotmail.com

Mr. Belal Alhayek

Tajikistan

 131.

Tel.: 

734025 Dushanbe  Tajikistan

Head

National Biodiversity and Biosafety Center

Committee for Environmental Protection under the Government of the 

Republic of Tajikistan

47 Shevchenko str.

+992 48 7012546, +992 48 7022546

Fax: +992 37 2212546

E-Mail: biodiv@biodiv.tojikiston.com    international@tajnature.tj

Mr. Olimjon Yatimov

1/29/2025 15 / 17



Convention on Biological Diversity CPB Article 17 National Focal Points

Thailand

 132.

Tel.: 

10400 Bangkok  Thailand

Environmentalist, Senior Professional Level

Biological Diversity Management Division

Office of Natural Resources and Environmental Policy and Planning

60/1 Soi Phibun Wattana 7

Phayathai Rama 6

+662 265 6562

Fax: +66 2 265 6562

E-Mail: panuwatonep@gmail.com    panuwat.k@onep.go.th

Mr. Panuwat Kamuttachart

Togo

 133.

Tel.: 

BP 355 Lomé  Togo

Juriste-administrateur civil

Direction des ressources forestières

Ministère de l'Environnement, du Développement Durable et de la 

Protection de la Nature

52 rue de la Kozah

+22 21 86 43, 90 97 06 13

E-Mail: direfaune@yahoo.fr    jonasanthe@yahoo.fr

M. Komi Anthe

Tonga

 134.

Tel.: 

Nuku'alofa  Tonga

Director of Environment

Department of Environment

Ministry of Meteorology, Energy, Information, Disaster Management, 

Environment, Climate Change and Communications (MEIDECC)

P.O. Box 917

+676 7400071

E-Mail: lupe.matoto@gmail.com

Ms. Atelaite Lupe Matoto

Trinidad and Tobago

 135.

Tel.: 

Arima  Trinidad and Tobago

Director of Research

Research Division

Ministry of Agriculture, Land and Fisheries (MALF)

Central Experiment Station, Caroni North Bank Road

via Arima Post Office

+1 868 646 4335 7

E-Mail: ABeekham@fp.gov.tt

Ms. Albada Beekham

Tunisia

 136.

Tel.: 

2071 Mornaguia Mannouba Tunisia

Chef de Service de la Diveristé Biologique et Valorisation du Potentiel 

Génétique

Direction Générale de l'Environnement et de la Qualité de la Vie (DGEQV)

Ministère de l'Environnement

Sidi Ali Hattab

+216 97604952

E-Mail: dridi_alitn@yahoo.fr    MohamedAli.dridi@mineat.gov.tn

M. Mohamed Ali Dridi

T

ü

rkiye

 137.

Tel.: 

Ankara 06800 T

ü

rkiye

Head of Biosafety Unit

Department of Animal Health, Food and Feed Research, General 

Directorate of Agricultural Research and Policies

Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry (TAGEM)

Universiteler Mah. Dumlupinar Bulvari, Eskisehir Yolu 10. Km

+90 312 307 60 43

Fax: +90 312 307 61 90

E-Mail: birgul.guner@tarimorman.gov.tr

Ms. Birgül Özen

Turkmenistan

 138.

Tel.: 

Ashgabat 744000 Turkmenistan

Main Specialist of the Laboratory of Biodiversity

National Institute of Deserts, Flora and Fauna

Ministry of Agriculture and Environment Protection of Turkmenistan

15, 2nd building Bitarap Turkmenistan Str.

+993 12 94 08 78

E-Mail: ejebaykokanova18@mail.ru

Ms. Ejebay Kokanova

Uganda

 139.

Tel.: 

Kampala  Uganda

Principal Forest Officer

Forest Sector Support Department

Ministry of Water and Environment

P.O. Box 20026

+256 414 596583

E-Mail: issa.katwesige@mwe.go.ug    issakatwesige@gmail.com

Mr. Issa Katwesige
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Ukraine

 140.

Tel.: 

Kyiv 03035 Ukraine

Chief Specialist, Division of Flora Protection and Biosafety

Department of Biodiversity Protection and Land Resources

Ministry of Environmental Protection and Natural Resources

35 Mytropolyta V. Lypkivskogo Str.

+38 044 206 31 53

E-Mail: dobr@menr.gov.ua

Ms. Oksana Dobrovolska

United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

 141.

Tel.: 

London SW1P 4DF United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

Head of Regulatory Policy on Biotechnology

Innovation, Productivity and Science

Department of Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (Defra)

2 Marsham Street, Seacole Building

+44 208 026 3573

E-Mail: louise.ball@defra.gov.uk

Web: https://www.gov.uk/

Ms. Louise Ball

Uruguay

 142.

Tel.: 

Montevideo  Uruguay

Jefa de Departamento de Protección de la Biodiversidad

Dirección Nacional de Biodiversidad y Servicios Ecosistémicos

Ministerio de Ambiente

Galicia 1133

+598 2917 0710 ext 4457

E-Mail: ana.mello@ambiente.gub.uy

Lic. Ana Laura Mello

Venezuela (Bolivarian Republic of)

 143.

Tel.: 

Caracas  Venezuela (Bolivarian Republic of)

Agrónomo

Dirección General de Diversidad Biológica

Ministerio del Poder Popular para el Ecosocialismo (MINEC)

Centro Simón Bolívar, Torre Sur

Piso 9

+58 212 408 4730, 4785

E-Mail: carlizdiaz@gmail.com    diversidadbiologicaven.dg@gmail.com

Ms. Carliz Elena Díaz Martinez

Viet Nam

 144.

Tel.: 

Hanoi  Viet Nam

Biodiversity Conservation Agency

Vietnam Environment Administration

No. 10 Ton That Thuyet Street

+84 37956868 Ext 3117

Fax: +84 39412028

E-Mail: tunguyen1003@gmail.com

Mr. Ba Tu Nguyen

Viet Nam

 145.

Tel.: 

084 Hanoi  Viet Nam

Deputy Director

Nature and Biodiversity Conservation Agency

Vietnam Environment Administration

No. 10 Ton That Thuyet, Cau Giay

+84 90 2282326

E-Mail: hoangnhan.bca@gmail.com

Web: http://antoansinhhoc.vn

Ms. Nhan Thi Thanh Hoang

Yemen

 146.

Aden  Yemen

Environmental Protection Agency

E-Mail: saraturkey765@gmail.com    info@epa-ye.org    mwe@mwe-

ye.org

Ms. Sara Ali Abdulrahim Mohammed Turki

Zambia

 147.

Tel.: 

Lusaka 10101 Zambia

Biosafety Inspector

National Biosafety Authority

P.O. Box 51119

+260969899236, +260975087070, +260 211278316

Fax: +260 211257194

E-Mail: chipulu.elias@gmail.com

Web: http://www.nbazambia.org.zm

Mr. Elias Chipulu

Zimbabwe

 148.

Tel.: 

P.O. Box CY379 Harare  Zimbabwe

Acting CEO

National Biotechnology Authority (NBA)

21 Princess Drive

Newlands

+263 242782856

E-Mail: dsavadye@nba.ac.zw

Dr. Deckster Tonny Savadye
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